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ADDENDUM 2 

 

To:  All Interested Proposers 

  

From:  Araceli Hernandez, Inventory Bid Technician 

  

Date:  February 6, 2014 

  

Subject: RFP# 14-002, Office furniture for the Northwest Annex 

 

This addendum has been issued to notify the vendors of the following questions: 

 

1.  Is the County looking for 2 separate proposals (Eastside Annex and Northwest Annex) 

 

Response: Yes 

 

2. Lobby 102: Chairs and bench seating – arms or armless, chair material (wood, steel, poly, 

vinyl, upholstery)? 

 

Response: This is a proposal.  The vendor shall propose the best product for this 

project. 

 

3. Room #105-109, 111-113, 115-121, 134-135: material for casegoods (steel, laminate, 

veneer), Features on task chair (back lock, forward tilt, height and/or width adjustable 

arm, adjustable lumbar)? 

 

Response: This is a proposal.  The vendor shall propose the best product for this 

project. 

 

4. Room #110, 114: material for casegoods (steel, laminate, veneer), Features on task chair 

(back lock, forward tilt, height and/or width adjustable arm, adjustable lumbar)? 

 

Response: This is a proposal.  The vendor shall propose the best product for this 

project. 

 



5. Conference room: material for table (laminate, veneer), Features on task chair (back lock, 

forward tilt, height and/or width adjustable arm, adjustable lumbar), material for buffet 

(laminate, veneer)? 

 

Response: This is a proposal.  The vendor shall propose the best product for this 

project. 

 

6. Secretary 127: Features on task chair (back lock, forward tilt, height and/or width 

adjustable arm, adjustable lumbar)? 

 

Response: This is a proposal.  The vendor shall propose the best product for this 

project. 

 

7. Community Hall: Material for table (laminate, veneer), Features on task chair (back lock, 

forward tilt)? 

 

Response: This is a proposal.  The vendor shall propose the best product for this 

project. 

 

8. Reception 212: material for casegoods (steel, laminate, veneer), Features on task chair 

(back lock, forward tilt, height and/or width adjustable arm, adjustable lumbar)? 

 

Response: This is a proposal.  The vendor shall propose the best product for this 

project. 

 

9. County Attorney 213: material for casegoods (steel, laminate, veneer) 

 

Response: This is a proposal.  The vendor shall propose the best product for this 

project. 

 

10. Lobby 401: Chairs and bench seating – arms or armless, chair material (wood, steel, poly, 

vinyl, upholstery)?  

 

Response: This is a proposal.  The vendor shall propose the best product for this 

project. 

 

11. Room 430: material for casegoods (steel, laminate, veneer), Features on mesh task chair 

(back lock, forward tilt, height and/or width adjustable arm, adjustable lumbar), Features 

on low back task chair (back lock, forward tilt)? 

 

Response: This is a proposal.  The vendor shall propose the best product for this 

project. 

 

12. Interview 429: Features on low back task chair (back lock, forward tilt), material of table 

(laminate, veneer)? 

 

Response: This is a proposal.  The vendor shall propose the best product for this 

project. 

 



13. Conference Multipurpose 428: Features on task chair (back lock, forward tilt, height 

and/or width adjustable arm, adjustable lumbar), material for table (laminate, veneer)? 

 

Response: This is a proposal.  The vendor shall propose the best product for this 

project. 

 

14. Adult processing 428: material on tables (laminate, veneer), Features on task chair (back 

lock, forward tilt, height and/or width adjustable arm, adjustable lumbar)? 

 

Response: This is a proposal.  The vendor shall propose the best product for this 

project. 

 

15. Juvenile Processing 418: material on tables (laminate, veneer), Features on task chair 

(back lock, forward tilt, height and/or width adjustable arm, adjustable lumbar)? 

 

Response: This is a proposal.  The vendor shall propose the best product for this 

project. 

 

16. Briefing 410: material for table (laminate, veneer), Features on task chair (back lock, 

forward tilt, height and/or width adjustable arm, adjustable lumbar), material for buffet 

(laminate, veneer)? 

 

Response: This is a proposal.  The vendor shall propose the best product for this 

project. 

 

17. Reception 405: Features on task chair (back lock, forward tilt, height and/or width 

adjustable arm, adjustable lumbar)? 

 

Response: This is a proposal.  The vendor shall propose the best product for this 

project. 

 

18. Sergeant’s office 425: Features on task chair (back lock, forward tilt, height and/or width 

adjustable arm, adjustable lumbar)? 

 

Response: This is a proposal.  The vendor shall propose the best product for this 

project. 

 

19. Lobby 302: Chairs and bench seating – arms or armless, chair material (wood, steel, poly, 

vinyl, upholstery)? 

 

Response: This is a proposal.  The vendor shall propose the best product for this 

project. 

 

20. Office 308: material for casegoods (steel, laminate, veneer), Features on mesh task chair 

(back lock, forward tilt, height and/or width adjustable arm, adjustable lumbar)? 

 

Response: This is a proposal.  The vendor shall propose the best product for this 

project. 

 



21. Office 317: material for casegoods (steel, laminate, veneer), Features on mesh task chair 

(back lock, forward tilt, height and/or width adjustable arm, adjustable lumbar)? 

 

Response: This is a proposal.  The vendor shall propose the best product for this 

project. 

 

22. Judge Room 319: material for casegoods (laminate, veneer)? 

 

Response: This is a proposal.  The vendor shall propose the best product for this 

project. 

 

23. Court room 320: material for assembly seating (steel, wood), Features on mesh task chair 

(back lock, forward tilt, height and/or width adjustable arm, adjustable lumbar), material 

on tables (laminate, veneer)? 

 

Response: This is a proposal.  The vendor shall propose the best product for this 

project. 

 

24. Jury Conference 322: Material for table (laminate, veneer), material for fixed upholstered 

chair (metal, wood)? 

 

Response: This is a proposal.  The vendor shall propose the best product for this 

project. 

 

25. Constable office 326: material for casegoods (steel, laminate, veneer), Features on mesh 

task chair (back lock, forward tilt, height and/or width adjustable arm, adjustable 

lumbar)? 

 

Response: This is a proposal.  The vendor shall propose the best product for this 

project. 

 

26. Deputy office 325: Features on mesh task chair (back lock, forward tilt, height and/or 

width adjustable arm, adjustable lumbar), Details for workstation (panel-mounted, wall-

mounted, storage)? 

 

Response: This is a proposal.  The vendor shall propose the best product for this 

project. 

 

27. Deputy office 324: Features on mesh task chair (back lock, forward tilt, height and/or 

width adjustable arm, adjustable lumbar), Details for workstation (panel-mounted, wall-

mounted, storage)? 

 

Response: This is a proposal.  The vendor shall propose the best product for this 

project. 

 

28. Can we get the electronic Autocad file? 

 

Response: Yes, to download the file click on www.epcounty.com select the “bids and 

more” button then click on “bid list”.  Click on the above mentioned RFP 

attachments, and AutoCAD file. 

http://www.epcounty.com/


 

29. . Do you have specifications for the furnishings you can send me?  

 

Response: You can download those specifications on our website by clicking on 

www.epcounty.com select the bids and more button then click on bid list.  Click on 

the above mentioned RFP number look on page 11. 

 

30. Do you have a preferred brand for the items requested? 

 

Response: Brands are for description purposes only and any brand must meet the 

defined specifications. 

 

31. Do you allow bids on partial items? 

 

Response: You may bid on case goods and serving individually, but the County 

reserves the right to award the proposal by lump sum and limit item in whatever is 

in the best interest of the County. 

 

32. Will this proposal for the Northwest furniture have the same RFP number as the Eastside 

proposal? 

 

Response: Yes 

 

33. When will the project for the Eastside Annex be available on AutoCAD? 

 

Response: Approximately two to three months. 

 

34. Will this RFP be awarded all or nothing? 

 

Response: The RFP will be awarded by lump sum, line item, or whatever is in the 

best interest of the County. 

 

35. Will the case goods and seating be awarded separate or together? 

 

Response: See answer to 31. 

 

36. How does the County want installation cost? For example: Phase 1 Phase 2. 

 

Response: In lump sum. 

 

37. Will the sheriff’s portion of the Northwest Annex apply to the Eastside Annex? 

 

Response: No, there will not be a sheriff’s section in the new Eastside Annex. 

 

38. Is the County aware the installment price will vary if the RFP is awarded to different 

vendors? 

 

Response: Once the best proposal(s) is identified and approved by the Court, the 

County will negotiate any best and final offer necessary.  

 

http://www.epcounty.com/

